Firan Technology Group Corporation
250 Finchdene Square
1 Toronto, ON Canada M1X 1A5 1

l J T: (416) 299-4000 F: (416) 299-4308 l J

www.ftgcorp.com
CIRCWLITS AEROSPACE

Firan Technology Group

10 Commander Blvd.

Toronto, ON Canada M1S 3T2

T: (416) 438-6076 F: (416) 438-8065
www.ftgcorp.com

The FTG Circuits and FTG Aerospace Toronto Controlled Goods registration
has been extended to June 11, 2025, by the Controlled Goods Directorate:

From: DGS SSIDMC Inscr / DOB ISS CGD Reg (TPSGC/PWGSC) <TPSGC.DGSSSIDMClnscr-
DOBISSCGDReg. PWGSC@tps gc-pwgsc.ge.ca>
Sent: December 4, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Brad Bourne <BradBourn e@ ftgcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [verified] RENEWAL: Firan Technology Group Corporation (CG10910)

Good morning,
Thank you for contacting the Controlled Goods Program.

Your due date has been extended to its 5-year registration period while your renewal request is awaiting
processing. Your current expiration date is June 11, 2025.

Please keep this email for your records. You will receive a new registration certificate with a new
expiration date when your renewal is completed. However, if you are listed in the directory of people
and organizations registered with the Controlled Goods Program, your new expiry date will be visible in
24 to 48 hours.

Kind regards,

Ashley Delorme

Registration Officer / Agente d'inscription

Controlled Goods Directorate / Direction des marchandises contrdlées

Public Services and Procurement Canada / Services public et de I'Approvisionnement Canada
ashley.delorme@tpsgc-pwgsc.ge.ca

Controlled Goods Program website /e site Web du Programme des marchandises contrdlées
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Firan Technology Group Corporation

FTG Circuits - Toronto/FTG Aerospace - Toronto
Expiry Date: 20250611
Contact information: 250 FINCHODENE SQUARE
TORONTO,
ONTARO
MIX 1AS
BRYAN ALLAN CLARK
416) 2094000 Ext 222
10 COMMANDER BOULEVARD
TORONTO
ONTARO
MIS 312
BRYAN ALLAN CLARK
(416) 2004000 Ext 222

Bryan Clark

Vice President, Corporate Quality
CGP: Designated Official (10715)
Export Compliance Specialist

E: bryanclark@ftgcorp.com

M: (416) 678-9419

FTG Corporation

www.ftgcorp.com




